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QUESTION 1

Which of the following enables an inventor to legally enforce his right to exclude others from using his invention? 

A. Spam 

B. Patent 

C. Artistic license 

D. Phishing 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 2

Which of the following roles is responsible for review and risk analysis of all contracts on a regular basis? 

A. The Configuration Manager 

B. The Supplier Manager 

C. The Service Catalogue Manager 

D. The IT Service Continuity Manager 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 3

Which of the following can be prevented by an organization using job rotation and separation of duties policies? 

A. Collusion 

B. Eavesdropping 

C. Buffer overflow 

D. Phishing 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 4

Which of the following liabilities is a third-party liability in which an individual may be responsible for an action by another
party? 

A. Relational liability 
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B. Engaged liability 

C. Contributory liability 

D. Vicarious liability 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 5

Ned is the program manager for his organization and he\\'s considering some new materials for his program. He and his
team have never worked with these materials before and he wants to ask the vendor for some additional information, a
demon, and even some samples. What type of a document should Ned send to the vendor? 

A. IFB 

B. RFQ 

C. RFP 

D. RFI 

Correct Answer: D 
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